

From: John Witt

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 09, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0348-EX-PL-2011

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

WE2XXV authorizes an EADS Model MSSR2000I radar transmitter, restricts operation to a 164pps interrogation rate, with an Antenna Associates Model FAI-54M3 to be used with the TPS-77 radar under foreign sales contracts. FAA coordination expires on 1 March 2013.

The application 0348-EX-PL-2011 requests a Raytheon model AN/UPX-37 radar transmitter, restricts operation to a 175pps interrogation rate, with a Raytheon Model 80840 antenna, used with the TPS-59 radar platform under US Marine Corps contracts. FAA coordination expires on 30 Oct 2012.

As part of the coordination, the FAA requires these differences were documented. Also considering the FAA coordination expiration dates, and to be more consistent with FAA coordination processes, a new license was requested although frequency, location, and ERP of authorization WE2XXV is within the scope of the 0348-EX-PL-2011 request.

Please advise if you would like to discuss further.

Thanks,
John
Lockheed Martin
John Witt,
Systems Engineer
P.O. Box 4840, EP15 ? Room #11
Syracuse, NY 13221-4840
Tel: (315) 456-3003